MARION COUNTY Alcohol & Drug Planning Committee

2045 Silverton Rd NE Salem, Oregon 97301

February 6, 2020 Meeting Minutes

<u>Present:</u> Ray Wilson, Debra Giard, Angelica Palomino-Lopez, Daryl Thomas, Sandii Butler, Wendy Holihan, Dr. Paul Coelho, Cleo Freauf

Absent: Cari Fiske-Sessums

Staff: Tom Shrewsbury, Susan McLauchlin, Lisa Miller, Tanya Shackelford (Recorder)

Guest(s): Jill Dale; Yamhill County

Call to order/Introductions/Announcements -

Vice Chair, Deb Giard called meeting to order at 8:06 AM Introductions were made.

Events – Nicolas Kristoff will be reading "Tightrope" at community center in McMinville Friday, February 7th, at 6 PM.

Annual fundraising dinner "Provoking Hope" will take place in McMinville on February 9th.

Ray - Les is working on editing video from conference and is interested in putting together an educational video. Daryl will follow up.

Changing meeting date for LADPC was discussed and majority would like to leave as is; 1st Thursday of month.

Cleo – Juvenile department has moved to new office. Feel free to come take a tour.

Deb updated committee regarding sobering station opening in Salem and the fact that it will not be happening due to funding. Arches will however, have more beds available in the future.

Approval of Meeting Minutes: (handout)

January 9, 2020 meeting minutes reviewed.

Motion to approve by Ray. 1st - Daryl, 2nd - Dr. Coelho. Minutes approved as written.

Update: Home nursing visits for newborns:

Cynthia Cofer; Public Health Nurse with Marion County Health, will be presenting on this topic at the March meeting.

Discussion: MAT Programs in County jails:

Marion county staff go to jails to dose people that are incarcerated. There are issues to work through; transportation and legalities. No MAT at State hospital.

Discussion/Follow up: Deaths of Despair project

Continued discussion on topic. Many affected are high school graduates that live in rural areas. Primarily seen in pain clinics and in duress due to mental health and addictions. Widespread problem that deals with behavioral issues and heavy community involvement is needed.

There is funding and Salem Health is willing to use for summit.

Planning committee being formed. Jill and Daryl would like to be part of committee. Atrio should also be involved in committee. Need to look at the Prevention piece and how that can fit in.

- Social, economic crisis/global issue that is very costly
- How can we reach people before they show up in the emergency department?

Susan -

New programs are being funded for trainers:

Suicide prevention models and teaching resiliency skills

Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) starting back up. Steering committee will research data for outreach. Alcohol is still largest problem in Marion County.

Kratom – Part Opioid, part amphetamine and not regulated at all. Licensure is not required by retailers. There were Salmonella outbreaks traced to Kratom. Kratom is used in teas, smoked, vaped or pill form. There was a death in the Salem emergency department due to Kratom.

Update: HAB (handout)

Article on Trauma and brain development in the homeless population. CCO transition is slow/work in progress. 40 positons being hired for.

Update: Public Safety Committee

N/A

Chair, Ray Wilson adjourned the meeting at 9:10 AM.

Next meeting: March 5, 2020 at Marion County A&D Treatment Services, 2045 Silverton Rd NE Salem OR 97301

Minutes by: Tanya Shackelford